VINGE

Anders Öhlin

Partner

Stockholm

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 30 81

MOBILE:

+46 (0)70 714 30 81

E-MAIL:

anders.ohlin@vinge.se



Anders Öhlin is a partner in Vinge's Dispute Resolution Group in Stockholm. He specialises in commercial dispute resolution and has many years of experience representing clients before Swedish courts and in Swedish and international arbitral proceedings.

He has experience in disputes in a wide range of industries and areas, including automotive, manufacturing, real estate, telecommunications, financial services, pharmaceuticals, professional liability, construction, and M&A.

Prior to joining Vinge, Anders worked at another law firm where he also specialised in commercial dispute resolution. He has also served in Swedish courts.

Practice Areas

• Dispute Resolution

Education

• Uppsala University, LL.M., 2010

Experience

- Vinge Law Firm, 2021-
- Wistrand Law Firm, 2014-2021
- Svea Court of Appeal, Co-opted Member, 2013
- Svea Court of Appeal, Legal Clerk, 2012-2013

- Nacka District Court, Law Clerk, 2011-2012
- Wistrand Law Firm, 2010-2011